Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 25], ,s. 2019 ,
ELEASEY
DEFED

TO: All SDO Personnel nne._ﬁ_[_ﬁ.
FROM: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent f /11} S{g‘/

DATE:  July 18,2019

SUBJECT: 2()19 Sex Dlsaggregated Data Informanon (SDDI) Shee

In line. w1th ‘Gender and Development (GAD) 'Mandate a
Phxhppme Constitution, all SDO personnel are requested to acc
Dtsaggregated Data Information (SDDI) sheet to gather personal an
will be used as inputs for the GAD Work and Financial Plan / Plan
expected that this will be complied 100% on_or before Julv 31, 2019 to be able to estabhsh
cimslon/ofﬁce SDDI tool 3 N e N

You may access the lmk http: (’ [ deged mz 20 195DD or scan the following QR
Code to accomplish the online SDDI tool:

All gathered information will be treated with confidentiality.

For information and strict compliance.

/

DR. LORNA G.\BUGAYONG, CESO V1

Schools Division Superintendené{y
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